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Date:      June 20, 2025 
Project: City of South Padre Island Marisol (Laguna Madre) Boat Ramp Construction 
  ITB 2025-SL01  
  LJA Project No. C275-21184  

 

Prospective bidders are hereby notified of the following modifications to the contract documents.  
These modifications shall become a part of the contract documents.  The provisions of the contract 
documents not specifically affected by the addendum shall remain unchanged. 

 

I.   CLARIFICATIONS 
 

A. Question 1: What amount per day will be assessed for liquidated damages? 
 
Answer 1:  Liquidated damages will be $500.00 per day for each and every calendar 

day that the Contractor shall be in default after the time stipulated for 
final completion of the project. This amount will be entered into item 23 
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, 23.02, before execution of the Standard Form 
of Agreement between the City of SPI and the successful bidder. 

 
B. Question 2: Can the project budget or engineer’s estimate be disclosed? 

 
Answer 2:  The City of South Padre Island reserves the right to disclose the budget 

or engineer’s estimate.   
 

C. Question 3: How are construction operations supposed to be handled between this project 
and ongoing construction from the adjacent property to the west?  Is there parking for 
Contractor’s vehicles/equipment? 
 
Answer 3:  The property line between the project site and the adjacent property to 

the west are clearly shown on sheet C1 of the construction plans.  It is 
expected for construction operations currently taking place on the 
adjacent property to the west to be finished by the time construction 
begins on this project. The successful bidder is expected to interact 
with the adjacent property owner to a level as a professional courtesy 
during construction.  The City of South Padre Island will be able to 
coordinate additional communications/interactions as needed.   

 
D. Question 4: Is U.S. Coast Guard coordination required? 

 
Answer 4:  No.  Coordination with the U.S. Coast Guard will not be required as part 

of this project. 
 
E. Question 5: Are divers required? 

 
Answer 5:  It is not anticipated that divers would be required.  As usual in this 

industry, the means and methods for construction will be the sole 
responsibility of the successful bidder.   
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F. Question 6: Does this project need to abide by Build America, Buy America (BABA) 

requirements? 
 
Answer 6:  Although highly encouraged, infrastructure projects selected after May 

14, 2022, will be subject to the Buy American Preference requirements, 
unless a different applicable waiver is in effect at that time.  This being 
a Tourism project which was selected by May 14, 2022, the waiver 
remains in place. Please see item A5a, page 7, of the Restore Act 
document found as part of the ITB 2025-SL01 for more information.   

 
G. Question 7: Is form 1295 required with the bid packet or afterwards? 

 
Answer 7:  Per ITB 2025-SL01, Instruction to Bidders, item T. DISCLOSURE OF 

INTERESTED PARTIES, form 1295 will require submission from the 
successful bidder during the signing of the contract. 

   
H. Question 8: In the electrical plans how do we connect power to the water channel side?  

Do we use the underground utilities?  Are they already there or do we have to provide 
them?  Please clarify. 
 
Answer 8:  Currently, there are no utilities at the site, all will have to be provided 

as part of this contract.  Sheet E1 shows a home run to panel LP-2,4 on 
the south side of the site, connecting all the south side poles to power.   

 
I. Question 9: In the dock and fish cleaning station plans none of the hardware is detailed 

other than “All hardware to be Stainless Steel”.  What are the sizes of the bolts, washers, 
lock washers?  Galvanized or Stainless Steel? 
 
Answer 9:  This question will be answered in a follow-up addendum on Monday, 

June 23, 2025, by 5 pm. 
 

J. Question 10: Do substitutions for discontinued items need to be submitted in writing?  Or 
replaced with comparable items? 
 
Answer 10:  Yes.  Any and all items which have been discontinued or otherwise 

being presented by a Contractor as an approved equal will need to be 
submitted in writing to the Engineer during the submittal review 
process or during construction, preferably via email.  Contact 
information from all parties involved in the project shall be made 
available during the pre-construction meeting. 

 
K. Question 11: For the dock, is it the intention to have 3 stringers in the front, 1 in the middle, 

and 2 in the rear? 
 
Answer 11:  This question will be answered in a follow-up addendum on Monday, 

June 23, 2025, by 5 pm. 
 
 

L. Question 12: For the fish cleaning station hurricane ties are mentioned in the notes but 
are not shown in the plans or details.  Do you want to use joist hangers, or hurricane ties, 
or both? 
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Answer 12: This question will be answered in a follow-up addendum on Monday, 
June 23, 2025, by 5 pm.   

 
M. Question 13: Will the tie back dead man require reinforcement?  The dead man appears 

to be deep.  Please clarify. 
 
Answer 13:  This question will be answered in a follow-up addendum on Monday, 

June 23, 2025, by 5 pm. 
 

N. Question 14: The ADA ramp and pavers appear to conflict with the tieback rods for the 
boat ramp bulkhead.  Please provide details and clarify 
 
Answer 14:  This question will be answered in a follow-up addendum on Monday, 

June 23, 2025, by 5 pm. 
 

O. Question 15: Would you be able to provide a connection detail for the new to existing 
seawall bulkhead? 
 
Answer 15:  A connection detail from existing to proposed bulkhead cap is not 

required.  A cold joint is expected at the connection point after 
exploratory excavation finds the nearest existing tie-back where the 
proposed cut will be done. 

 
P. Question 16: Bid item A8 mentions the USACE permit no. SWG-2022-00301.  Can a copy 

of the permit be provided? 
 
Answer 16:  Yes.  A copy of USACE permit no. SWG-2022-00301 is attached as part 

of this addendum as Attachment ‘C’. 
 

Q. Question 17: Looking at sheet C1 of the plans, it shows the existing retaining wall bulkhead 
needs to be cut past the limits of the cofferdam.  Please clarify if the cofferdam limits need 
to be extended to include the whole bulkhead to be cut or if the bulkhead does not need 
to be cut past the cofferdam limits.  
 
Answer 17:  The limits of the cofferdam will remain as shown in sheet C1 as the 

intention is to allow for construction of the boat ramp.  The cut past the 
limits of the cofferdam is intended to show the demolition of the 
existing concrete bulkhead cap only to allow for construction of the 
proposed ADA ramp, not requiring any demolition to the bulkhead 
itself.  

 
R. Question 18: Could you please confirm which roofing material is required for the fish 

cleaning station roof, or if there is a preferred option we should proceed with?  
 
Answer 18:  This question will be answered in a follow-up addendum on Monday, 

June 23, 2025, by 5 pm. 
 

S. Question 19: Plan sheet C9 depicts a ribbon curb adjacent to the brick pavers, there is no 
pay items for this work.  If a ribbon curb is required, please provide details of the locations 
and a pay item for this work.  
 
Answer 19:  This question will be answered in a follow-up addendum on Monday, 

June 23, 2025, by 5 pm. 
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T. Question 20: Please provide the geotechnical report referenced on plan sheet G1.  
 
Answer 20:  A copy of the geotechnical report for this project is attached as part of 

this addendum as Attachment ‘B’. 
 
II.   MODIFICATIONS TO THE BIDDING REQUIREMENTS 
 

A. General & Special Conditions of Agreement 
 
DELETE: General & Special Conditions of Agreement in its entirety.  
 
ADD: General & Special Conditions of Agreement in its entirety (Attachment ‘A’). 
 

II.   ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. General & Special Conditions of Agreement (Attachment ‘A’) 
 

2. Geotechnical Report (Attachment ‘B’) 
 

3. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Permit No. SWG-2022-00301 (Attachment ‘C’) 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the appropriate place in your PROPOSAL 
FORM. 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yesenia Singleton, PE  
Project Engineer 
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GENERAL & SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT 

A. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT 
The Standard Form of Agreement between Owner and Contractor shall be governing conditions of 
this contract. 

 

1. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION--CITY OF SOUTH PADRE ISLAND 
 

a. FACILITIES: All building construction and related installations shall conform to the City’s latest 
adopted editions of the 2018 International Building Code, 2018 International Residential 
Code without Section R313 (deleted), 2018 International Fire Code without Appendices L 
and M (deleted), 2018 International Mechanical Code, 2015 International Plumbing Code, 
2015 International Fuel Gas Code, 2014 National Electrical Code, 2018 International Energy 
Conservation Code, 1997 Standard Housing Code, and the 1985 Unsafe Building Abatement 
Code and all other amendments thereto except as modified by the Code of Ordinances.  All 
other City of South Padre codes and ordinances shall also apply.  

b. CIVIL CONSTRUCTION: These specifications shall be used in conjunction with the City of South 
Padre Island’s Standard Specifications of Water and Sewer Construction and Street 
Construction and is hereby incorporated by reference and those specifically provided for in 
Chapter 23 of the Code of Ordinances, City of South Padre Island. All City of South Padre codes 
and ordinances shall apply.  

 

Any discrepancies between the City standards and these specifications shall be clarified per the 
instructions in Paragraph G, “QUESTIONS AND INQUIRIES,” in the Instructions to Bidders section. 

 

B. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT 
 

1. MEASUREMENTS: All work not specifically set forth as a pay item in the Proposal shall be 
considered a subsidiary obligation of the Contractor, and all costs in connection therewith shall 
be included in the various unit prices listed in the Proposal. 

 

2. QUANTITIES: Where unit quantities are shown on each bid item of the Proposal, they shall be 
construed to represent approximate quantities of Work to be completed.  Final quantities will be 
determined by measurement on the site of the completed Work.  Work performed outside of 
specified limits will not be included in final measurement.  Bidders are hereby notified that no 
incidental items of the Work will be paid for unless it is listed in the Proposal form as a pay item. 

 

3. EXPLOSION, COLLAPSE, AND UNDERGROUND HAZARDS (XCU): Contracts, where trenching depths 
exceed twelve (12) feet, shall require additional coverage for the following General Liability 
hazards: 

   

Explosion  Applies to blasting operations 
  Collapse  Applies to excavation and grading work adjacent to    

    structure 
Underground Applies to excavation, burrowing, trenching, tunneling, etc. For example, 

severing an electrical line during excavation operations.  
 

An additional premium may be assessed by contractor’s insurance provider.  Successful contractor is 
responsible for assessing depth based on plans and specifications contained herein.    

 

ATTACHMENT 'A'
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4. TRAFFIC CONTROL. When work is performed in or immediately adjacent to a public street right-
of-way, the Contractor shall submit to the City Engineer a traffic control plan for each public right-
of-way he enters prior to the pre-construction meeting.  This plan shall be in conformance to the 
Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices.  Once reviewed, the plans will be returned to 
the Contractor with comments. 

 

Approved Traffic Control Plans shall be in the possession of the contractor on-site during all work 
within the designated right of way. 

 

5. MATERIAL STAGING. Contractor is responsible for identifying and securing a suitable site for the 
storage of materials and other construction related items unless such a site is specifically 
identified in the plans. 

 

6. PERMITS. Contractor will be required to get permits pursuant to contract documents; however, 
the City will waive the fees. 

 

7. STORMWATER PERMIT. For construction areas disturbing more than one (1) acre of land, 
Contractor shall provide a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan and all related inspections, rain 
gages, signage, subsidiary to the contract.   

 

8. SURVEY. The Owner will provide a one-time survey staking of key construction points, bench 
marks, horizontal controls, building corners, or utility appurtenances as deemed necessary by the 
City Engineer.  Additional construction staking, or replacement staking, will be at the contractor’s 
expense. 

 

9. CONTRACTOR PARKING and BATHROOMS. Unless noted otherwise in the bid documents and 
plans, the installation of temporary bathroom facilities on the site will not be allowed.  Parking 
for construction related vehicles, worker vehicles, and other equipment may be limited at the 
construction site.  The Contractor should anticipate the need to provide for off-site parking 
subsidiary to the bid price in the contract.  

 

10. FIELD OFFICES. The Contractor will not be required to maintain a field office at the construction 
site.  In the event that the Contractor wishes to have a temporary project office, approval will be 
required by the Owner.  The cost for the installation of all utilities will be paid by the Contractor. 

 

11. DRAINAGE AND EROSION CONTROLS. The contractor will be responsible for designing, installing 
and maintaining interim drainage and erosion controls for the construction site.  Surface drainage 
channels, culverts, or other features will be maintained by the contractor in such a way to 
minimize the impacts from storm water to offsite properties. 

 

12. CONTRACT FORMS, BONDS, AND CERTIFICATES. The Standard Form of Agreement bond forms 
listed below will be made a part of the executed contract documents and are made a part of these 
specifications: 

 

a. PERFORMANCE BOND 
 

b. PAYMENT BOND 
 

These forms are not to be filled in by the bidder at the time of submitting his proposal. 
 

13. FEDERAL COMPLIMENT. Bidders will be required to comply with the following items: 
a. President Executive Order Numbers 11246 and 11375 which prohibit discrimination in 

employment regarding race, creed, color, sex, or national origin. 

ATTACHMENT 'A'
Addendum No. 1
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b. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, 
or national origin. 

c. Davis Bacon Act, the Anti-Kickback Act, and the Contract Work Hours Standard Act regarding 
labor standards for federally assisted construction subagreements.  

d. Bidder must make positive efforts to utilize small and minority owned businesses and women 
business enterprises.  

  e.   If selected, the Contractor will need to register on SAM.gov and provide their Unique Entity
Identifier (UEI) to the City.

ATTACHMENT 'A'
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